ADDENDUM NO. 1
Date: November 29, 2021

TO: CANYON COUNTY’S REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS
THERMAL IMAGING KIOSK FOR DALE HAILE DETENTION CENTER

See Attached Exhibit “1,” incorporated by reference herein, which consists of Addendum
No. 1 to Canyon County’s Request for Proposals Thermal Imaging Kiosk for Dale Haile
Detention Center.

Approved this 29th day of November, 2021.

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
CANYON COUNTY, IDAHO
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Commissioner Leslie Van Beek
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Commissioner Pam White

ATTEST: CHRIS YAMAMOTO, Clerk

Deputy Clerk

Date: H m 9{




ADDENDUM NO. 1
OVERVIEW

Date: November 29, 2021
Request for Proposals Thermal Imaging Kiosk for Dale Haile Detention Center
To: All Proposers

PROPOSALS DUE DATE: As stated in the Calendar of Events, Proposals must be delivered
to the Clerk, Board of County Commissioners’ Office, Canyon County Courthouse, 1115 Albany
Street, Caldwell, Idaho 83605, no later than 8:59 p.m. December 3, 2021.

1. NOTICE TO PROPOSERS:

A. This Addendum shall be considered part of the original Canyon County, Idaho’s
Request for Proposals (“RFP”) for Thermal Imaging Kiosk for Dale Haile

Detention Center issued by the Board of County Commissioners on November 2,
2021.

B. Proposers are hereby notified that they shall make necessary adjustments in their
Proposals based upon this Addendum.

C. This Addendum consists of:

Cover Sheet (1 page)
Addendum No. 1 Overview (1 page)
Questions and Clarifications (2 pages)
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ADDENDUM NO. 1
QUESTIONS AND CLARIFICATIONS

Date: November 29, 2021
Request for Proposals Thermal Imaging Kiosk for Dale Haile Detention Center
TO: All Proposers

Proposals Due: 8:59 a.m. December 3, 2021

Miscellaneous Clarifications:

1. The following information as well as the RFP will be available on the County website at
WWW.Canyonco.org.

Questions:

1. Written questions:

Kent Smart — Tek84

Q.1. What is the narrowest door width and height on the pathway from the sally port to the end
location? Measured to the nearest %”
A.1. All man door openings are 34’2 inches wide by 83% inches tall.

Q.2. Is there a height difference between the sally port and the door leading into the hallway?
A.2. Yes, the ceiling height in the sally port is 117 inches and the ceiling height in the hallway
is 107 inches. The sally port door is 96 inches.

Q.3. What is the width of the hallway?
A.3. The width of the hallway is 61% inches.

Jack McLaughlin with Command Sourcing:

Q.1. What are the actual dimension of the room? Including actual height of ceiling.
A.1. Theroom is 120% inches wide, 152% inches long, and 107% inches to the ceiling but there
is a light that hangs down 5 inches.

Q.2. What is the width of each door on the path to the body scanner from the sally port?
A.2. All door openings are 34" inches wide by 83% inches tall.
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Q.3. Will the wall at the front of the room be removed?

A.3. Our Maintenance Department is looking into the removal of the wall and at this time it
appears will be able to remove the wall.

Q.4. Is there a need for a thermo imaging device to measure body temperature in addition to the
body scanner?

A.4. We do not have a need for thermo imaging.

Q.5.  Section 2, D requests a copy of the “contractors financial report”. We are a privately held
company and so we have no annual report or CPA audited financials. We would like to
meet this requirement but cannot provide these documents. We could provide a copy of:
our latest taxes, P&L and/or balance sheet or request this information from the
manufacturer of the product we are representing. Would these solutions satisfy this request
or can you provide alternative proof to meet this requirement?

A.5.  Your solutions will satisfy the request.

2. Questions from Pre-Proposal Conference:

Questions were asked by Kent Smart with Tek84 and Jack McLaughlin with Command

Sourcing.

Q.1. Can we see the path of how the machine would be brought in?

A.1. Deliveries can come from either side of the sally port.

Q.2. Can we take picture?

A.2. Yes, since it is not a secure area where inmates are.

Q.3.  What or how many electrical outlets are in the room?

A.3. There are two power outlets that have a power strip that will be changed to a normal
electrical outlet.

Q.4. What is the size of the room?

A4 Ttis about 10X12 feet.

Captain Patchett also showed a wall referred to by Commissioner Van Beek that may need
to be removed.

Q.5.  This will then turn the room into an open room?

AS. Yes.

Q.6. Is there storage for the machine to be stored before installation?

A.6. Yes, there is some room in the sally port.
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